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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

March 2, 1970 

MEMORANDUM FOR 

Bob Haldeman 

FROM THE PRESIDENT 

Your report on Quayle indicates that he might be 

under the employ of the Democratic National Committee. Find 

out what the situation is. I imagine Mazo could be helpful on 

this point, and certainly we must have otherl1lethods of jerking 

it out. 

Quayle has worked for Bush in the past and has 

generally been considered to be a reasonably accurate pollster, 

although he has been way off as has Harris on some contests. 

My guess is that in this instance he probably is weighting his 

polls for political purposes. 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

March 2, 1970 

MEMORANDUM Fffi 

Bob Haldeman 

FROM THE PRESIDENT 

You may recall that I spoke to you about the 
Young Presidents and we both agree that they are pretty 
inadequate when you start to find what they can really 
contribute. 

However, I do think you should have a tal k 
with our man from Wichita who has been very active in this 
group and see if we can't get some of them mobilized. 
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